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Herry Susanto

From: Admin OSM
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 4:48 PM
To: Indra Wahyudi; Avrecya; Bambang SH Simaremare; Lalak Budiman; Muhammad Aulian

Ibrahim; Amin Nulloh; Dian Tri Laksono; Herry Susanto; Agung Prakoso Nucen
Indiyanto; Hadi Sugianto; Muhammad Ichsan; Dewi Yulyanti; Afifan Yunaini Satria
Pratama; Juwanto; Candra Juliawan; Muhammad Soffiudin; Renny Desyani Sundara;
Selvy Rompas; Aditya Rovano

Cc: Edi Santoso
Subject: RE: 2019 6Sigma Green Belt Graduation - TMT Building Jakarta, 11 Dec 2019

Dear Bapak/Ibu,

Mohon konfirmasinya terkait kehadiran pada acara Graduation Green Belt.
Mohon dapat mengirimkan juga :

- Size Poloshirt (S/M/L)
- Foto diri (foto bebas, wajah dan bahu terlihat jelas. Foto dari HP pun tidak masalah) dengan resolusi minimal

1Mb.
- TCAR (bagi yang berasal dari luar Jakarta)

Terima KasihὈ

Best Regards,
Lutfia Sari
Admin Support – Office of Strategy Management

PT Trakindo Utama
TMT 1 BUILDING, 16th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 ext. 1460
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • LinkedIn • YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING YOU FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Edi Santoso <edi.santoso@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: 22 November 2019 21:55
To: Indra Wahyudi <indra.wahyudi@trakindo.co.id>; Selvy Rompas <selvy.rompas@trakindo.co.id>; Puspitasari
Anggradewi <puspitasari.anggradewi@trakindo.co.id>; Candra Juliawan <candra.juliawan@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto
<juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sriyono Basuki <sriyono.basuki@trakindo.co.id>; Aditya Rovano
<aditya.rovano@trakindo.co.id>; Dewi Yulyanti <dewi.yulyanti@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Aulian Ibrahim
<muhammad.ibrahim@trakindo.co.id>; Avrecya <avrecya@trakindo.co.id>; Bambang SH Simaremare
<bambang.simaremare@trakindo.co.id>; Zulqarnain Setio Pramono <zulqarnain.pramono@trakindo.co.id>; Lalak
Budiman <lalak.budiman@trakindo.co.id>; Fathunatun Nirwana Wati <fathunatun.wati@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad
Soffiudin <muhammad.soffiudin@trakindo.co.id>; Ramalinda <ramalinda@trakindo.co.id>; Dian Tri Laksono
<dian.laksono@trakindo.co.id>; Amin Nulloh <amin.nulloh@trakindo.co.id>; M N Hudawi <m.hudawi@trakindo.co.id>;
David Dwi Asmoro <david.asmoro@trakindo.co.id>; Hadi Sugianto <hadi.sugianto@trakindo.co.id>; Yanuar Basuki
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<yanuar.basuki@trakindo.co.id>; Bambang Marcones <bambang.marcones@trakindo.co.id>; Agung Prakoso Nucen
Indiyanto <agung.indiyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Herry Susanto <herry.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Afifan Yunaini Satria
Pratama <afifan.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Muliono <muliono@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Aswin Hendarko <ahendarko@trakindo.co.id>; Fourina Yudhasari <fyudhasari@trakindo.co.id>; Pradianto Rahman
<pradianto.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Fenti Arida <fenti.arida@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Tingay
<simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Pandriya Sistha Kusuma
<pandriya.kusuma@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Widayanti <ari.widayanti@trakindo.co.id>; Sari Djatu Pralistiowati
<sari.pralistiowati@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyudin Kandu <wahyuddin.kandu@trakindo.co.id>; Januar R. Sumardi
<januar.sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Yanuar Eko Putranto <yanuar.putranto@trakindo.co.id>; Angela Chandra Puspita
<angela.puspita@trakindo.co.id>; Tri Hartono Ariyanto <tri.ariyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Hatta
<mhadianto@trakindo.co.id>; Kiswanto <kiswanto@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Docherty <pdocherty@trakindo.co.id>;
Yenny Marantudo Caroline <yenny.marantudo@trakindo.co.id>; Sheila Harayani Kansil <sheila.kansil@trakindo.co.id>;
Muhammad Siri <muhammad.siri@trakindo.co.id>; Irwan Setiyanto <irwan.setiyanto@trakindo.co.id>; R M Boedi
Santoso <rm.santoso@trakindo.co.id>; Cahyo Kurniawan <cahyo.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Jufri Sibarani
<jufri.sibarani@trakindo.co.id>; Syaiful Rohman <syaiful.rohman@trakindo.co.id>; Riza Fachlevi Djauhari
<riza.djauhari@trakindo.co.id>; Hadi Lestari <hlestari@trakindo.co.id>; Mochamad Syamsulhadi
<mochamad.syamsulhadi@trakindo.co.id>; Prasetyo H Kurniawan <pkurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Dheni Agus Purwoko
<dheni.purwoko@trakindo.co.id>; Immawan Priyambudi <ipriyamb@trakindo.co.id>; Desmarita Hasibuan
<desmarita.hasibuan@trakindo.co.id>; Hardi S <hardi.s@trakindo.co.id>; Achmad Ridjaludin <aridjalu@trakindo.co.id>;
Zulfikar Al Ahmad <zulfikar.ahmad@trakindo.co.id>; I Putu Bawa <ibawa@trakindo.co.id>; Kemal Anshori
<kemal.anshori@trakindo.co.id>; Wahyu Eko Priyo Utomo <wahyu.utomo@trakindo.co.id>; Stephanus Mas Agung
Dewantoro <stephanus.dewantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Wulan Yeanissie <wulan.yeanissie@trakindo.co.id>; Abdul Malik
<abdul.malik@trakindo.co.id>; Leonardo Christian Pomantow <Leonardo.C.Pomantow@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar
Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>; Sagung Dian Rosinta <sagung.rosinta@trakindo.co.id>; Fitrio Agusta
<fitrio.agusta@trakindo.co.id>; Christianto Utomo <christianto.utomo@trakindo.co.id>; Sony Djuhansyah
<sdjuhans@trakindo.co.id>; Ronny Novriana <rnofrian@trakindo.co.id>; Admin OSM <admin.osm@trakindo.co.id>;
Daniel Setyadi <daniel.setyadi@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: 2019 6Sigma Green Belt Graduation - TMT Building Jakarta, 11 Dec 2019
Importance: High

Dear All,

CONGRATULATIONS…!!!

Based on assessment from your Black Belt Couch, your Project Sponsor, & your Project Process Owner, we invite you for
your 6Sigma Green Belt Graduation which will be held at TMT Building Jakarta on Wednesday, 11 Dec 2019. As a Pre-
Work we need you to do the following items:
1. Close consult with your Black Belt Coach to finalize some of your small gaps on the project.
2. Submit your photo and inform your Polo Shirt Size to Sari who is our OSM Admin at admin.osm@trakindo.co.id
3. Prepare your Business Travel and communicate with Sari for your accommodation, especially for you who are from

out of Jakarta

Thank you and see you…
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Best Regards,

Edi Santoso
Initiative & Quality Management - Continuous Improvement & Innovation - Office of Strategy Management

PT Trakindo Utama
TMT 1 Building, 16th Floor
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
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Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1123 • Mobile: +62 811 811 6675
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
edi.santoso@trakindo.co.id
www.trakindo.co.id
Call Center 1500 228
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo


